

Premier's Tour - Thunder Bay

From: "Berg, Denna (ENERGY)" <denna.berg@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 09 Aug 2017 16:51:31 -0400
Attachments: A1a - Industrial Electricity Prices - July 11 2017.docx (149.86 kB); A1b - Residential Electricity Prices - July 11 2017.docx (220.46 kB); A1c - Commercial and Small Business Electricity Prices - July 11 2017.docx (186.44 kB)

Hi Deputy,

CO requested messaging around electricity prices for the Premier's tour of Northern Ontario next week. Is it ok to share the attached HBNs (Industrial/Residential/Commercial and Small Business Electricity Prices)?

Thanks,

Denna Berg

Senior Policy & Strategic Communications Advisor
Office of the Deputy Minister | Ministry of Energy

4th Floor, Hearst Block, 900 Bay Street
Toronto, ON, M7A 2E1

T: 416-327-4334 | M: 647-308-8763

denna.berg@ontario.ca